





# MICHELLE D'ANJOU

 Michelle Helene D'Anjou  
6 Demery Road  
Hudson, NH 03051

 michellehdanjou@gmail.com

 (603) 809 - 0489

 <http://www.behance.net/michelledanjou>

## Education

- 2015 - 2017 **BA, Graphic Design and Media Arts**  
Southern New Hampshire University  
Manchester, NH  
GPA: 3.4
- 2012 - 2014 Studies in Business & Marketing  
University of Massachusetts  
Lowell, MA
- 2009 - 2012 Studies in Graphic Design  
University of Massachusetts  
Lowell, MA

## Design Experience

- 2016 **Web of Light Foundation**  
Graphic Designer  
Hudson, NH
  - Effectively created a logo that is easily identifiable by the foundation's target audience.
  - Created marketing materials to help promote and support a fundraising event.
  - Created, organized, and helped maintain the foundation's website by using appropriate typography rules and a WYSIWYG platform that the client is comfortable with.










## Work History

- 2014 - present **Starbucks**  
Barista / Barista Trainer  
Nashua, NH
  - Work in a team to deliver customer orders efficiently, to specification, and to company standards.
  - Maintain the store to specified health standards.
  - Do my best to welcome, encourage, and teach each new partner. I am responsible for ensuring that each new partner is correctly following both company and health standards.
  - Complete expert-level chalkboard signs true to Starbucks Corporation's specifications and branding.
- 2012 - 2014 **Shaw's Supermarkets**  
Cashier / Bookkeeper  
Nashua, NH

## PROFILE

**HELLO!** "I am a talented & motivated graphic designer. My passion for design is driven by my ability to creatively find an effective solution to a design problem. I am disciplined in the processes of traditional art, graphic art, photography, and responsive design. My interest is to expand my knowledge in areas of print and digital design. I put my best effort & research into my projects in order to better benefit my clients with quality work. I am very excited to start something new and I hope to work with you!"

## SKILLS

- Adobe Illustrator 
- Adobe Photoshop 
- Adobe InDesign 
- Adobe Dreamweaver 
- HTML/CSS 
- Photography 
- Word 
- Excel 
- Powerpoint 

## STRENGTHS

- Creativity 
- Communication 
- Organization 
- Teamwork 